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Warwick Town Clerk

From: Orange County Press Contact <PressContact@orangecountygov.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 1:36 PM

Subject: This Just In: FREE Summer CPR & First Aid Training for Orange County Teens and Young
Adults .

Orange County Government
Office of County Executive Steven M. Neuhaus
NEWS RELEASE

For Immediate Release Contact: Rebecca

Sheehan
May 21, 2025 Phone: 845-291-2700

FREE Summer CPR & First Aid Training for Orange County Teens and Young Adults

This summer, the Orange County Youth Bureau, in partnership with the Orange County Division of EMS
Education, is offering FREE Heartsaver First Aid with CPR/AED courses for Orange County to teens/young
adults, AGES 14 through 20, who live, attend school, volunteer, and/or work in Orange County.

Participants will gain valuable, potentially life-saving skills during this one-day course.
When: Wednesday, July 17, 2025 — 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Where: Emergency Services 911 Center located at 22 Wells Farm Road, Goshen, NY
Space is limited and pre-registration is required. Classes fill quickly.

How to Register:
Interested participants must submit completed registration and consent forms (attached) to:

Ms. Linda Seppey

Orange County Youth Bureau

40 Matthews Street, Suite 301C

Goshen, NY 10924

Email: LSeppey@orangecountygov.com
For assistance, please call 845-615-3620.

Rebecca Sheehan
Assistant to County Executive Steven M. Neuhaus
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Director of Public Information & Media Relations
Orange County Government Center

255-275 Main Street, 37 Floor

Goshen, New York 10924

Main: 845-291-2700

Direct: 845-291-3255

This communication may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender, and
destroy all copies of the original message. No responsibility is accepted by Orange County Government for any
loss or damage arising in any way from receiving this communication.
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[ RECEIVES T ¥
s LAND USE BOARD OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WANTAGE RECE,VED
JUN 0 3 2025
"NOTICE OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING ,
M

CONCERNING THE HOUSING ELEMENT AND FAIR SHARE PLAN, OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF WANTAGE, NEW JERSEY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 10:4-6, et seq. and the Municipal
Land Use Law, N.J.S.A. 40:55D-1, et seq. and, more particularly, N.J.S.A. 40:55D-13, that on
June 17, 2025, the Land Use Board of the Township of Wantage will hold a Public Hearing on
the proposed Housing Element and Fair Share Plan of the Township of Wantage New Jersey,
(“HEFSP”) which will amend the Master Plan of Township of Wantage. The Hearing will take
place at 7:00 p.m. at the Township of Wantage Municipal Building located at 888 State Highway
23, Wantage, New Jersey or as soon thereafter as the matter can be reached.

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to amend the Master Plan of the Township of Wantage by
the adoption of a Housing Element and Fair Share Plan that addresses municipal affordable
housing planning requirements for Round 4 as defined in the amended Fair Housing Act, N.J.S.A.
52:27D-301, et seq., and proposes various compliance mechanisms to address the Round 4
affordable housing obligation as set forth therein, including, but not limited to, regulations
governing affordable housing units in the Township of Wantage. The public is invited to comment
on the proposed Housing Element and Fair Share Plan by appearing in person at the hearing and
offering public comment. '

On and after the publication of this Notice, a copy of the proposed Housing Element and Fair Share
Plan of the Township of Wantage, New Jersey will be available for public inspection on the
website of the Township of Wantage at https://www.wantagetwp.com/ and during the regular
business hours from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday in the office of the Municipal
Clerk at the Township of Wantage Municipal Building located at 888 State Highway 23, Wantage,
New Jersey.

At the Hearing, opportunity will be given to all interested parties to be heard after which time the
Land Use Board may take action to adopt the HEFSP. The Land Use Board reserves the right to
make amendments to the HEFSP at the public hearing prior to adoption and without further notice.
By order of the Land Use Board of the Township of Wantage.

Michelle Buskiewicz, Land Use Board Secretary

#5330940v1




LAND USE BOARD OF THE TOWNSHIP OF VERNON

RECEIVED ‘

NOTICE OF MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING JUN 0 3 20%

CONCERNING THE HOUSING ELEMENT AND FAIR SHARE PLAN, OF MA‘}’,\E c‘(ﬁERWICK ]
TOWNSHIP OF VERNON, NEW JERSEY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 10:4-6, et seq. and the Municipal
Land Use Law, N.J.S.A. 40:55D-1, et seq. and, more particularly, N.J.S.A. 40:55D-13, that on
June 11, 2025, the Land Use Board of the Township of Vernon will hold a Public Hearing on the
proposed Housing Element and Fair Share Plan of the Township of Vernon New Jersey,
(“HEFSP”) which will amend the Master Plan of Township of Vernon. The Hearing will take
place at 7:00 p.m. at the Township of Vernon Municipal Building located at 21 Church Street,
Vernon, New Jersey or as soon thereafter as the matter can be reached.

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to amend the Master Plan of the Township of Vernon by the
adoption of a Housing Element and Fair Share Plan that addresses municipal affordable housing
planning requirements for Round 4 as defined in the amended Fair Housing Act, N.J.S.A. 52:27D-
301, et seq., and proposes various compliance mechanisms to address the Round 4 affordable
housing obligation as set forth therein, including, but not limited to, regulations governing
affordable housing units in the Township of Vernon. The public is invited to comment on the
proposed Housing Element and Fair Share Plan by appearing in person at the hearing and offering
public comment. '

On and after the publication of this Notice, a copy of the proposed Housing Element and Fair Share
Plan of the Township of Vermon, New Jersey will be available for public inspection on the website
of the Township of Vernon at https://www.vernontwp.com/ and during the regular business hours
from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday in the office of the Municipal Clerk at the
Township of Vernon Municipal Building located at 21 Church Street, Vernon, New Jersey.

At the Hearing, opportunity will be given to all interested parties to be heard after which time the
Land Use Board may take action to adopt the HEFSP. The Land Use Board reserves the right to
make amendments to the HEFSP at the public hearing prior to adoption and without further notice.
By order of the Land Use Board of the Township of Vernon.

Kimberley Decker, Land Use Administrator

#5330938v1
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BOROUGH OF RINGWOOD PLANNING BOARD

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ADOPTION OF

HOUSING ELEMENT AND FAIR SHARE PLAN AS AMENDMENT TO MASTER PLAN

NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN that the Borough of Ringwood Planning Board will conduct a public
hearing for the purpose of reviewing the Fourth Round Housing Element and Fair Share Plan as an
amendment to the Master Plan. Such hearing is being undertaken pursuant to the requirements
of N.J.S.A. 52:27D-13. |

The public hearing will take place at its regular meeting, Monday, June 2, 2025, at 7:30 p.m. at
the Ringwood Borough Municipal Building, 60 Maragret King Avenue, Ringwood, New Jersey 07456, and
may be continued or adjourned from time to time. '

The proposed Fourth Round Housing Element and Fair Share Plan was prepared in accordance
with N.J.S.A. 40:55D-28 of the Municipal Land Use Law and the mandatory requirements of a Housing
Element under the recently amended New Jersey Fair Housing Act (P.L. 2024, c.2), relevant regulations of
the New Jersey Council on Affordable Housing, and the Administrative Office of the Courts Directive #14-
24,

A copy of the proposed Housing Element and Fair Share Plan is on file for public inspection in the
Office of the Municipal Clerk during normal business hours. During the hearing, the Planning Board will
hear testimony from its planning expert. The Planning Board will also allow questions, cross
examination, testimony and evidence by members of the public regarding same. Following the public
hearing the Planning Board may take action by adopting the Housing Element and Fair Share Plan as part
of the Master Plan. Any interested party may appear at and participate in the public hearing. All
evidence provided at the hearing(s), given orally or in writing, shall be received and considered and
made a part of the public record. :

Allison Winkler
Planning Board Secretary




1-800-295-5510

uline.com
customer.service@uline.com

Thank you for your interest in Uline!

PRICING
REQUEST

REQUEST # PRB725041

PROVIDED TO:  WARWICK PUBLIC WORKS SHIP TO: MOUNTAIN LAKE PARK
132 KINGS HWY 46 BOWEN RD
WARWICK NY 10990-3153 WARWICK NY 10990-3910
CUSTOMER NUMBER SHIP VIA REQUEST DATE
15417090 MULTIPLE SHIPMENTS 06/04/25
QUANTITY UM ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
15 |EA |H-8158BE UMBRELLA - 9', BEIGE 195.00 2,925.00
15 |EA  |H-8160 UMBRELLA BASE - UNDER-TABLE 90.00 1,350.00
20 |[EA |H-2560C HEX RECYCLED PLASTIC PICNIC TABLE - 46", 995.00 19,900.00
CEDAR
ITEM IS DROP SHIPPED
SUB-TOTAL SALES TAX SHIPPING/HANDLING TOTAL
24,175.00 .00 1,690.01 25,865.01

NOITE:

ATTENTION: SAMANTHA WALTERS

NEW: ORDER ONLINE AT ULINE.COM/PRICINGREQUESTDETAIL.
ADDITIONAL SHIPPING TIME IS REQUIRED FOR DROP SHIP ITEMS. PLEASE CONTACT CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR MORE

INFORMATION.

Page 1 of 1




T Quote

by Boreo Products
Account Number - 337931

Kirby Built, LLC .
222 %tate Street Estimate # QUOKSA81 31
Batavia IL 60510

(630) 845-5468 6/4/2025

keyaccounts@kirbybuilt.com

Customer Ship To

Accounts Payable Sam Walter

Town of Warwick Town of Warwick
132 Kings Highway 46 Bowen Road
Warwick NY 10990 Warwick NY 10990

(845) 258-0670

Item

 ATB7050-TN/BK $854.10  $16,227.90 Ships in 8 - 10 Weeks
Mason Squircle Picnic Table/ Desert Tan
ATB7060-TN/BK 1
Mason Squircle Wheelchair Accessible Picnic

Table/ Desert Tan

$799.90 $799.90 Ships in 8 - 10 Weeks

VUC2300-NB/BK 15 $199.90 $2,998.50 Usually Ships in 5-10
Days

Pacifica 7.5' Octagon Umbrella w/ Push Up &
Pin Lift/ Navy Blue w/ Black Pole

VUF2165-BK 15 $89.90 $1,348.50 Shipsin 1 -2 Weeks
Concrete Filled Umbrella Base/ Black

Subtotal $21,374.80

Tax Total (%) $0.00

Shipping $2,607.59

*Estimated lead time is based on normal fulfilment time of an order at this moment. Orders with large quantities may require
additional time. These estimates are subject to change based on the nationwide supply chain issue.

PRICING FOR THIS QUOTE IS LOCKED IN FOR 30 DAYS




Quote #

wQ 381109

Here is the Quote as per your request. The 'Shipping' total has been applied.
To place an order, simply click 'Submit Order Confirmation' below.

Please print this page for your records.

Customer Order Confirmation is required to process order.

627 Amersale Drive
Naperville, IL. 60563
sales@belson.com

Toll Free:
Phone:
Fax:

1-800-323-5664
1-630-897-8489
1-630-897-0573

QUOTE #

wQ 381109
Expires 6/30/2025

Customer Order Confirmation is required to process order. : L ML= ooy $1t1 5412

 Grand Total| $34,233.12

Your Order will not be shipped without your "Order Confirmation"




First/Last Name
Company
Address 1
Address 2

City

State

Zip Code
Country

Phone

Fax

Email

Samantha Walter
Town of Warwick

486 Bowen Road

Warwick

NY

10990

USA
845-258-0670

recreationdirector@townofwarwick.org

Ship To
Address 1
Address 2
City
State
Zip Code
Country
Phone

Contact

Email

Town of Warwick

46 Bowen Road

Warwick

NY

10990

USA
845-258-0670
Samantha Walter

recreationdirector@townofwarwick.org

Additional Delivery Services -

lower shipment fror

You will be unable to tnload t

PS shipments

Intended Payment Method




.. MasterCard . -
American Eg(press
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Picnic Tables for Pool Area — Need 20 to 25 tables - Need 15 umbrellas & bases

"Barco Products;

Mason Picnic Tables (Recycled Plastic) with attached benches and umbrella hole
$939 each table

Also, has a wheelchair accessible table to match

https://www.barcoproducts.com/mason-picnic-table
Reached out for shipping estimate
Umbrella $209 each & Umbrella Base $81 each

Total for 20 tables and 15 umbrella/bases plus estimated shipping of $1,500

 Total = $24,630

Uline

Recycled Plastic with attached benches and umbrella hole
$1,245 each table
Also, has a wheelchair accessible table to match

https://www.uline.com/BL 8782/Recycled-Plastic-Picnic-Tables

$1,400 shipping estimate
Umbrella $195 each & Umbrella Base $99 each
Total for 20 tables and 15 umbrella/bases plus estimated shipping of $1,400

Total = $30,710

Belson Qutdoors

Recycled Plastic with attached benches and umbrella hole
$1,142 each table

https://www.belson.com/Hexagon-Picnic-Tables-with-Recycled-Plastic-Frame

Also, has a wheelchair accessible table to match




$1,900 shipping estimate
Umbrellas $432 each & Umbrella Base $104 each
Total for 20 tables and 15 umbrella/bases plus estimated shipping of $1,900

Total = $32,780




Warwick Town Clerk

From: Town of Warwick Supervisor
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 1:03 PM
To: Warwick Town Clerk

Cc: Samantha Walter

Subject: FW: Picnic Tables for Pool Area
Attachments: Picnic Tables for Pool Area.docx

Need resolution accepting bid.
Sam —did you ask about bulk pricing? This is a big order maybe they give a discount?

Jesse Dwyer

Town of Warwick Supervisor
Supervisor@townofwarwick.orq
Phone: (845) 986-1120 x 4

From: Samantha Walter <RecreationDirector@townofwarwick.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 12:55 PM

To: Town of Warwick Supervisor <Supervisor@townofwarwick.org>
Subject: Picnic Tables for Pool Area

Hi Jesse,

Attached are the quotes for 20 picnic tables, 15 umbrellas & stands. We have 5 good umbrellas and stands that we could
still use. The catalog you gave me for Barco Products was the cheapest. Total = 524,630 (estimate) for 20 tables with
15 umbrellas & stands. I'm still waiting on a shipping estimate from them.

Thank you,

Sam Walter

Recreation Director
Town of Warwick

RecreationDirector@TownOfWarwick.org

Cell; (845) 258-0670







